From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re:
Date:

0'/20

, June|l, 2020_

Lert I
Collected: - placenta

Thanks,

on tun . 2020, o Y

Got it, thank you.

I
- 2020
I
1
—  EE

Departure: |||
Collected: Placenta |||}

Best regards,

I
- 2020 B

I
1
— OB

o6/}/2020

-Arrived: |||




e
r_,June.zozo-

subject: F: [ o<l 20

Reforwarding:

— June [ 2020 S
[

Left

-Collected: -

Best,

I
L_, June [lij 2020 [
I
I

Thank you for following request.

L_ June [}, 2020 [

Arrived at

.
-, 2020 B



—_—

Arrival:-
Departure:-

CoIIected:-

I will just send an email structured like this for your record every time | come in.

So that you can access it quicker if need be.

Thanks,



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: O'/ZO
Date: Jundiil, 2020 _

Arrived: -

Sent from my iPhone

on un [l 2020, I

Got it, thank you.

I
- 2020 B

]
]
G
Departure: |||

Collected: Placenta -

Best regards,

I
-l oo I
I
I
I ol /0
ocjjjij/2020

-Arrived: |||

I
'—»unel 2020 S
7



—  EE

Reforwarding:

I
L_, June[l}, 2020
I
I
.

-Left:

-Collected: -

Best,

I
B - B 2020 I
I

Thank you for following request.

I
B - B 2020 B
T
]

Arrived at_

.
-1 2020 B
e
]



i

Arrival: -
Departure -

CoIIected:-

| will just send an email structured like this for your record every time | come in.
So that you can access it quicker if need be.

Thanks,



To:
Subject: Re: -
Date: lnuary., 2021-

i
- has also helped me collect the- placenta.
B

Januanffi] 2021 |
Subject: Re:_ 1/.

Left:
Collected:
know

Hello-

or someone else will collect for me later today, I will let you

| have the schedule for tomorrow:

Let me know if you are interested



From:

To:

Subject: Re: .

Date: lnuary., 2021-

il

Today my arrival time was
My departure time was
I collected some specimens from:

brain
brain

I came back at- and left at-

I collected some specimens from:

- brain and placenta (.)

Thanks,

wrote:

Yes. I will come in around-

Thanks,

On Jar

2021, at

I’'m waiting to hear frorr-do you want to come in around-?
most likely after.

,Januan- 2021-

Subject: Re: ||| N
Hil

I’'m interested in all ages .




Thanks!

on ol 2021, - I

wrote:

Let me know what you are interested in collecting and we
can work it out. The research room will be in use today so
there will be no access to it for you to wait.



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Re: Todays" clinic schedule

o -

Arrived:
Left:

Collected: placenta

Best,

m

wrote:

Morning-

Todays schedule is the following:



From:
To:
Subject:

i
Wasn’t sure who to send this to while iou’re away, so I thought I’d just send it along so

there’s a record. I arrived today at and left at- I did not collect anything.
Thanks,

, February. 2021-

Thank you.

I arrived at-. I collected:

-C litoris, bladder, kidney, uterus

-Testes~ bladder, penis

-Penis. testes, bladder, kidney

I left at-. Thanks,

e ————
,January ], 2021 |




I collected the penis, bladder, testes, and a kidney frorr-. I left at- Thanks,

.
-, September. 2020-

Thank you! all good.

.
B seotembefiil] 2020
I

Hi [
Hopefully it will go through this time. Departure time & specimens collected below. Thanks,

B seotember [l 2020 R

I collected from- the penis, kidneys, bladder, & testes. I left at-. Thanks,

-, September. 2020-
.

v
I arrived at- Thanks,




I
L-, August [, 2020 |
I

i

| apologize for the delay and the lack of reply! | forgot my laptop at home yesterday, if | don't
reply via email or you need a question answered sooner rather than later please feel free to

text me on my cell.

Best,

. ec: I 2020

i

Thought I sent this! I left at-. Thanks,

I
I
L- August [}, 2020 |
R

Hi

I arrived at - Thanks,

I
L- Augustl] 2020
I



I left a-

I collected:
Bladder, uterus, kidneys
Bladder, kidneys

Thanks,

e ———
, August]], 2020 |

s
I arrived at-. Thanks,

Definitely thought I was sending these emails to you and not replying to myself! Log info for
today down below. Thanks,



L_, Juy[i}, 2020
I

v
I left at-. Thanks,

B I 2020

i

I collected:

- Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
- Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys

Thanks,

I
L_, July 2020
I
g

I arrived at - Thanks,

I
L-, Julyjil 2020
R
i I

I arrived at -




- Pelvis, leg

- Pelvic organs, leg.

I left at-. Thanks,

,Jul\,. 2020-
]

Thank youl!

]
July 2020 R

o
I arrived at-
-Pelvis, Ext genitalia
-Pelvis, Ext genitalia
-Lower half of body
I left at- Thanks,

, June., 2020-

Thank you-

Also, | wanted to let you know | received your other email about the new collector. Will that
collector be coming in instead of you or will you trade off?



i
Today I collected:
Testis, bladder

Penis, bladder
Clitoris, bladder, uterus

Left at- Thanks,

, June. 2020-

I arrived at-. Thanks,

,June., 2020-

Sounds good.

-
,uncill 2020 [

Hi

Ok thanks! I’ll leave now then (- Thanks,



yes, that is it.

, Jundill 2020
.

let me check, one sec

]
,June., 2020-

Hi [
I did not collect anything from _
I

,June., 2020-

Thank you! let me know what you collect.

,Jundi] 2020
I
o

An‘ived-. Thanks,



I
B -l 2020

Welcome back!

- 2020 B
v
Just starting the thread for me. I arrived today at- Thanks,




From:

Subject: _

To
Date: -, November-2020_

v
I arrived at - Thanks,

B seotember . 2020 R

Thank you! all good.

-, September., 2020-
.

i

Hopefully it will go through this time. Departure time & specimens collected below. Thanks,

- September-ZOZO-

.

I collected from- the penis, kidneys, bladder, & testes. I left at-. Thanks,

I
.
L-, September [}, 2020 ||
S




I arrived at-. Thanks,

, August [, 2020 |

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
August [}, 2020

i
I arrived at- Thanks,




, August ] 2020 |

s I
I left at -

I collected:
Bladder, uterus, kidneys
Bladder, kidneys

Thanks,

I
, Augustl], 2020 |

I arrived a-. Thanks,

]
Julyl]. 2020

That’s ok! thank you

.
, July., 2020-




Definitely thought I was sending these emails to you and not replying to myself! Log info for
today down below. Thanks,

B I 2020

i
I left at - Thanks,

I 2020 B

v

I collected:

-Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
-Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys

Thanks,

I
L_, uly [l 2020
I

Hi

I arrived at - Thanks,




L-, suy[Jlij 2020 |
000000000000

v
I arrived at -
- Pelvis, leg

- Pelvic organs, leg.
I left a-. Thanks,

8 2020 B

Thank you!

o oo

i
I arrived at -

- Pelvis, Ext genitalia

-Pelvis, Ext genitalia

- Lower half of body

I left at-. Thanks,

I
-
L-, June ||}, 2020 |
I




Thank you-!

Also, | wanted to let you know | received your other email about the new collector. Will that
collector be coming in instead of you or will you trade off?

,Junef], 2020

i

Today I collected:

Testis, bladder

Penis, bladder

Clitoris, bladder, uterus

Left at-. Thanks,

,June- 2020-

I arrived at- Thanks,

June ], 2020

Sounds good.




g

Ok thanks! I’ll leave now then (- Thanks,

, June., 2020-

yes, that is it.

let me check, one sec

I
yundill 2020

Hi

L i vt collectanvthing o S I

Thanks,

,June ], 2020

Thank you! let me know what you collect.

.
,June- 2020-




. 2020

Welcome back!

B - 020
v
Just starting the thread for me. I arrived today at- Thanks,






